From: Iris Lewis

To: Clark, Charity
Subject: Re: Press Inquiry: Capitol City Automart CAP Complaints
Date: Friday, July 26, 2019 1:32:12 PM

A followup question (sorry) —

Do you have access to a 2012 settlement between Abel Toll and the state, referenced here? It
looks like Capitol City Automart payed $16,000 in a civil penalty to the state.

Thanks!

On Fri, Jul 26, 2019 at 11:33 AM Iris Lewis <ilewis@vtdigger.org> wrote:
Hi!

My name is Iris, and I'm a reporter for VT Digger. I've asked you for help with questions
before about car dealerships — and | was wondering if you could send me the CAP
complaints for a few more.

I am interested in complaints against Autosaver Group or its owner, Abel Toll.

The Vermont car dealerships within the Autosaver Group are:
Autosaver MAX

Bennington Subaru

Capitol City Buick GMC

Capitol City Kia

Northpoint Chrysler Dodge Jeep Ram
Quality Mitsubishi

Springfield Buick GMCC

Autosaver Outlet

Autosaver Accessory Center
Autosaver Body Shop

Thanks so much, and let me know if I can clarify anything!

Best,
Iris
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